
IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:      SMG AGENDA JULY 9, 2011-1:30 TO 3:00 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 10 min I.  Introductions and Announcements-Cary 

 Anything for the good of the order? 

 Agency updates-what is new what is different? 

 How would Clinical Supervisors like to continue with this meeting 

D I 25 min II. Funding Changes: Everyone 

 Intoxicated Drivers Program Fund-handout of letter 

 Reaching Indigent Targets and Strategies-handout of letter 

D  25 min III.  Utilization Management-Triple Aim: Everyone 

 CAPS Special Conditions 

 AMH $1200.00 per individual calculation versus CAPS Level 1 and 2.1 thresholds. 

 Levels of care and Intensity of Service and Screening and Admission Criteria 

 Increasing Capacity as CCO begins to function 

D  20 min IV. Clinical Practice and Outcomes-Everyone 

 Minimum 30 day engagement 

 90 day retention 

 Balancing 90 day length of stay hard cap with clinical necessity per individual 

 The end of Admissions/Discharge Data forms era 

 Submission of CPMS terminations to CAPS continued 

 COMPASS 

D  10 min V. Opiate Crisis: What are we seeing?-Everyone 

 Prescription Opioid Abuse 

 Heroin and overdose 

 
I=Information   D=Discussion 


